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From: Michael McPartland <Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday 22 December 2023 11:09 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: Licence Application/Review Received EPA043307 
 
A chara 
  
Thank you for your recent no�fica�on of the above-men�oned applica�on which relates to a facility 
in the low reaches of the Argideen River. 
The applica�on is effec�vely seeking a licence for intensifica�on of an exis�ng facility, which is in 
close proximity to the Argideen Estuary, an at risk waterbody. 
In this context it is difficult to see how the gran�ng of a licence to the current applica�on could be 
viewed as sustainable development or in keeping with the requirements of the Water Framework 
Direc�ve. 
  
  
Michael Mc Partland 
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer. 
  
-------------------------------- 
Iascach Intíre Éireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 
  
Tel         + 353 (0)26 412 21/2 
Fax        + 353 (0)26 412 23 
Email     michael.mcpartland@fisheriesireland.ie 
Web      www.fisheriesireland.ie 
  
Sunnyside House, Macroom, Co. Cork, Ireland. P12 X602 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
Help Protect Ireland’s Inland Fisheries 
  
  
  
  
Michael McPartland  
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer   

 Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie •  +353 (0)26 41222 •  www.fisheriesireland.ie •  P12 X602 

 

Help us protect Ireland's rivers, lakes and coastlines by reporting illegal fishing, water pollution or invasiv   
Our confidential phone number is 0818 34 74 24, which is open 24 hours a day / 7 days a week  

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www.fisheriesireland.ie 
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